b |

SREE

- SREE RAMA ENGINEERING COLLEGE

(Approved by AICTE - Affiliated to JNTUA, Ananthapuramu)
An ISO 9001:2015 & I1SO 14001:2015 certified Institution

RA\’M Rami Reddy Nagar, Karakambadi road, Tirupati-517507.

28" Meeting of the Governing Body held on 25.06.2022

Minutes of Meeting

The Chairman, Governing Body Sri. M. Rami Reddy welcomed all the members present in the

meeting.

1.0

2.0
21

2.2

231

23.2

23.3

234

Action Taken Report on Minutes of the 27t" Meeting held on 05.03.2021

In accordance with the resolutions made the action taken report is presented here:
Members have taken a note on: Approvals to be sent to AICTE & JNTUA, Change of
Bank Account, Alumni and Training activities.

Members resolved that the Action Taken Report be recorded.

Report of the Principal for the academic year 2021-22

Admissions

Members felt happy with the increase in admission intake in all the programs and
suggested to take necessary steps to improve the admissions to 100%.

Academic Performance of Students

Members noted the academic performance of the students in the JNTUA examinations
held during the year and were satisfied with the results. The members have suggested
to increase the number of tutorial hours for weak students.

Add-on Courses

The members noted the Add-on Courses conducted recommended that the practice be
continued

Expert Lectures

The members noted the Expert Lectures organized during the year

Guest Lectures

The members noted the guest Lectures organized during the year and suggested to
increase the industry institute interaction.

Seminars/ Workshops/Training Programs Organized

The members noted the Seminars/ Workshops/Training Programs Organized and

suggested to continue the programs.

Page 10f 4



24

241

242

Extra-curricular Activities

The members noted the various activities done through Professional organizations and
suggested to continue the same.

Special Events

The members suggested that the College may continue to organize and celebrate
special events on regular basis.

NSS/Outreach Activities organized

The members noted the regular, special camps and outreach activities organized by
NSS.

2.5 Student Support

253

3.0
3.1

4.0

5.0

251&25.2

Members expressed their satisfaction on the financial support and assistance extended

to the students through:

e Sree Rama Engineering College to poor and deserving students

e Arranging for Tuition Fee reimbursement from Welfare Departments of the
Government

The members advised the Management to make a representation to the State

Government to apprise the situation and follow-up regularly.

Placement and Training

Members appreciated the efforts of the College Management in training the 2838

students for placements through Training and Placement Cell and also for organizing

various career guidance programs in which 2242 students were benefited.

The members advised that the same approach may be adopted to enhance

employability skills resulting in improved students’ placements.

Also members congratulated the 189 students of 2022 passing out batch who got

placements.

Faculty Support

FDPs/ Workshops/Training programs Organized

Members noted the FDPs/Workshops/Training programs organized by various

departments.

Research

4.1, 4.2 and 4.3 Members noted the list of faculty publications, Patents and Books

published by faculty and suggested to improve the number.

Library

Page 2 of 4



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

7.0
71

7.2

7.3

74

8.0

The members complimented the Management on providing the facilities in the Library
and creating ambience suitable for learning and research. They also appreciated the
facilities and resources created in the library for the students and teaching fraternity.
Ratifications
The members ratified the following:
Event Calendars for approvals
Event Calendars for 2022-23 for B.Tech, M. Tech. and MBA were approved
Recommendations of Finance Committee
Finance Committee of the College approved the Budget estimates for the College for
the Academic Year 2022-23.
Appointments and Reliefs
Members ratified the teaching positions sanctioned and recruited as per the guidelines
of AICTE for the Academic Year 2022-23.
Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)
Meeting minutes and suggestions from the IQAC is presented and approved
Proposals
To propose a fee of 55,000/- for B. Tech course in Sree Rama Engineering College to
APHERM&C for the block period 2022-23, 2023-24.
Incentives for the faculty were approved. Also reimbursement of TA, DA and
Registration fees for attending workshops were approved.

NAAC

It is proposed to apply for NAAC and prepare the SSR as per SOP.

MoUs Signed

MoU with Institute of Management and Foreign Studies (IMFS), Bangalore
Suggestions from Hon’ble members
The Hon’ble Members of the Governing Body made the following important
suggestions:
Increase the number of MOUs with industry and plan for activities under each MOUs
for the benefit of Faculty and students.
To register Sree Rama Engineering College Alumni Association under registrations act
of Andhra Pradesh
The 28" Meeting of the Governing Body concluded with thanks to the Members.

(Dr. K. Jaga Chandra) >\

Member Secretary

Page 3 of 4



